



Republic of the Philippines  
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS  
**OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY**  
Manila

DIC 148

MAR 02 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**  
Secretary  
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 10 February 2017 of **DPWH Cordillera Administrative Region Director NERIE D. BUENO**, requesting for the modification of the project stated hereunder:

| LOCATION                                                                                                                                | PROJECT DESCRIPTION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | PHYSICAL TARGET / COST                                                   |                                                                          |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------|
|                                                                                                                                         | Per GAA<br>UACS: 165003015800311                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | As modified                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | Per<br>GAA/Original                                                      | As modified                                                              |
| Abra –<br>Cervantes<br>Rd, Abra                                                                                                         | MFO-1 National Road Network<br>Services: Network<br>Development - Road Upgrading<br>(unpaved to paved) based on<br>Gravel Road Strategies, Traffic<br>Benchmark for Upgrading to<br>Paved Road Standards (HDM-4<br>Project Analysis): Tertiary<br>Roads: Abra – Cervantes Rd<br>(S00603LZ)<br>Chainage 1562 – Chainage 4462<br><i>(Road Upgrading Gravel to<br/>Paved)</i> | MFO-1 National Road Network<br>Services: Network<br>Development - Road Upgrading<br>(unpaved to paved) based on<br>(unpaved to paved) based on<br>Gravel Road Strategies, Traffic<br>Benchmark for Upgrading to<br>Paved Road Standards (HDM-4<br>Project Analysis): Tertiary<br>Roads: Abra – Cervantes Rd<br>(S00603LZ)<br>Chainage 1562 – Chainage 4462<br><i>(Road Upgrading Gravel to<br/>Paved)</i> | <u>Physical<br/>Target</u><br><u>6.24</u><br><u>lane.km</u>              | <u>Physical<br/>Target</u><br><u>6.24</u><br><u>lane.km</u>              |
|                                                                                                                                         |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | <u>Unit Cost</u><br><u>P16,165,865.</u><br><u>38M</u><br><u>/lane.km</u> | <u>Unit Cost</u><br><u>P16,039,58</u><br><u>3.33M/</u><br><u>lane.km</u> |
|                                                                                                                                         |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | <u>Allocation:</u><br><u>P100.875M</u>                                   | <u>Estimated</u><br><u>Cost:</u><br><u>P100.087M</u>                     |
| <b>Justification:</b> The reduction of the allocation by 0.78% or P788, 000.00 is due to the decrease of the unit cost by P128, 000.00. |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |                                                                          |                                                                          |

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof is recommended to the Secretary.

**ROMEO S. MORALES, CESO I**  
Undersecretary for Regional Operations

**APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:**

**RAUL C. ASIS**  
Undersecretary  
Officer-In-Charge

Department of Public Works and Highways  
Office of the Secretary



WIN7E00986

**NOTE:** Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of the Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO I.

2.4 jdgg/ERP/RSM